From: Stephen Gunderson

To: Heidi Ulrech

Subject: FW: Instructional Computer Updates for Fall 2018 — LPC
Date: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 2:40:34 PM

Attachments: 1806 Computer diagram.pdf

From: Stephen Gunderson

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 7:51 AM

To: Michael Ansell <MAnsell@laspositascollege.edu>

Cc: Gary Wilkes <GWilkes@laspositascollege.edu>; Sherman Lindsey
<slindsey@laspositascollege.edu>; Richard Grow <RGrow@laspositascollege.edu>; Niloufar Hadei
<nhadei@Ilaspositascollege.edu>; Nan Ho <NHo@Iaspositascollege.edu>; Adeliza Flores
<AFlores@Ilaspositascollege.edu>; Michael Furuyama <mfuruyama@|aspositascollege.edu>
Subject: RE: Instructional Computer Updates for Fall 2018 — LPC

Hi Mike,
Thank you for the map, this is very helpful.

Steve

From: Michael Ansell

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 12:52 PM

To: Stephen Gunderson <sgunderson@laspositascollege.edu>

Cc: Gary Wilkes <GWilkes@laspositascollege.edu>; Sherman Lindsey
<slindsey@laspositascollege.edu>; Richard Grow <RGrow@laspositascollege.edu>; Niloufar Hadei
<nhadei@|aspositascollege.edu>; Nan Ho <NHo@laspositascollege.edu>; Adeliza Flores

<AFlores@Iaspositascollege.edu>
Subject: RE: Instructional Computer Updates for Fall 2018 — LPC

Hi Steve,

| worked with Sherman a few weeks ago to come up with a map of room 1806. As you know, this
room has a lot of specific software and computers dedicated to specific instrumentation. | hope that
this map will make it easier for different IT professionals, faculty and staff to figure out how the
room is set up. I’'m open to suggestions from everyone. I'll put a version of this map up in 1806 as
well.

Thanks,

Mike Ansell
Chemistry
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(1806) Instrument

Exit to Outside

Room Map

All Chemistry computers (in 1802,1804,1805,1806,1807)

should have ACD ChemSketch and Vernier LoggerPro.

1805
1807

uv
+

Melting
Point

Prep room

NOT: BioPac or Bio specific software
e Computers - are interfaced to specific
instruments with dedicated software.
1. General Workstation (P1, www)
2. General Workstation (P1, www)
3. 1995 GCs (Peak simple, P1, www)
4. FTIR#1 (OMNIC software, P1, www)
5. NMR (NUTS, PNMR, P1, www)
Dell A- FTIR#2 (OMNIC software, P1, www)
Dell B -GCMS (Xcaliber, Dashboard, P2/Ethernet)

G Printers — There are two computers in 1806:

P1—-IP#172.28.202.239 -networked to most
computers including Instructor PC’s in 1805/1807
P2 —is NOT on the network, but is connected
directly the Dell B computer (GCMS) by Ethernet.
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From: Stephen Gunderson

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 9:48 AM

To: Angela Amaya <AAmava@laspositascollege.edu>; Bill Komanetsky
<BKomanetsky@Iaspositascollege.edu>; Carol Edson <CEdson@laspositascollege.edu>; Carolyn
Baranouskas <CBaranouskas@|aspositascollege.edu>; Catherine Eagan
<CEagan@laspositascollege.edu>; Cindy Ahre <CAhre@laspositascollege.edu>; Cindy Rosefield
<CRosefield@laspositascollege.edu>; Colin Schatz <CSchatz@laspositascollege.edu>; Craig Kutil
<CKutil@laspositascollege.edu>; Daniel Marschak <dmarschak@|aspositascollege.edu>; Deanna
Horvath <DHorvath@Iaspositascollege.edu>; Debbie Fields <DFields@]laspositascollege.edu>; Diane
Brady <dbrady@laspositascollege.edu>; Donald Hester <donaldh@mazeassociates.com>; Elena Cole
<ECole@laspositascollege.edu>; Eric Berendt <EBerendt.Outside.Internet>; Frances Hui
<FHui@laspositascollege.edu>; Gerry Gire <GGire@laspositascollege.edu>; Greg Daubenmire
<GDaubenmire@laspositascollege.edu>; Greg Johns <GJohns@Iaspositascollege.edu>; lan Brekke
<ibrekke@laspositascollege.edu>; Jennie Graham <JGraham@|aspositascollege.edu>; Jennifer
Farber <JFarber@laspositascollege.edu>; John Hogan <JHogan@Iaspositascollege.edu>; Justin
Garoupa <JGaroupa@laspositascollege.edu>; Keith Level <KlLevel@laspositascollege.edu>; Kristy
Woods <kwoods@laspositascollege.edu>; LaVaughn Hart <[ Hart@laspositascollege.edu>; Lisa
Everett <LEverett@laspositascollege.edu>; Meghan Swanson <MSwanson@laspositascollege.edu>;

Melissa Korber <MKorber@|aspositascollege.edu>; Michael Ansell
<MAnsell@laspositascollege.edu>; Michael Jay <MJay.Outside.Internet>; Moh Daoud
<MDaoud@I|aspositascollege.edu>; Nan Ho <NHo@laspositascollege.edu>; Peter Kuo
<pkuo@laspositascollege.edu>; Richard Dry <RDry@laspositascollege.edu>; Roanna Bennie
<rbennie@laspositascollege.edu>; Ruth Hanna <RHanna@]Iaspositascollege.edu>; Sylvia Rodriguez
<SRodriguez@laspositascollege.edu>; Teri Henson <THenson@laspositascollege.edu>; Tina Inzerilla
<TIInzerilla@laspositascollege.edu>; Titian Lish <TLish@Ilaspositascollege.edu>

Cc: Jeannine Methe <jmethe@clpccd.org>; Diane Brady <dbrady@I|aspositascollege.edu>; Sheri
Moore <SLMoore@Iaspositascollege.edu>; William Garcia <wgarcia@Iaspositascollege.edu>;
Roanna Bennie <rbennie@laspositascollege.edu>; David Johnson
<djohnson@laspositascollege.edu>; David Lee <dlee@]laspositascollege.edu>; Haywood Beaird
<hbeaird@laspositascollege.edu>; Heidi Ulrech <hulrech@laspositascollege.edu>; Michael
Furuyama <mfuruyama@laspositascollege.edu>; Sherman Lindsey
<slindsey@laspositascollege.edu>; Stephen Gunderson <sgunderson@laspositascollege.edu>
Subject: Instructional Computer Updates for Fall 2018 — LPC

We are providing the faculty with a friendly reminder to start considering any major anticipated
software changes or updates that will be necessary for the upcoming fall semester in both the
computer lab locations and the classrooms. The Las Positas Technology Department will be working
throughout the summer on a number of projects and subsequently starting the software update
process in the instructional areas for Fall 2018.

Having this information as soon as possible will help us to better serve our faculty and students
without any significant disruptions. In addition, there has been an increase in the use of instructional
spaces over the summer. It is for this reason we can no longer take request through July. The
department is limited on the availability of getting systems re-imaged, so please provide us the
request as soon as you can. Delaying the request into July may result in not completing the task, and
the install may be delayed until the next cycle of updates.

To submit a request please sign in to the Service Now portal by going to the following link:

https://clpced.service-now.com (use the same credentials as your email)
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Select Request Services — Then Select — “Install Software Update / Computer Lab or Instructional
Computers and Image updates LPC” Each request will be evaluated and prioritized according to the
needs of the corresponding computer lab.

NOTE: We are very limited on staffing so please only submit what is absolutely necessary.

This email will be distributed again before the week of June 3rd.

If you have a question, select Reply - Please do not select Reply All

Thank you for your participation and support in this process.

Steplen Gunderson

Senior Instructional Systems / Network Systems Specialist
Las Positas Technology Department

Las Positas College
3000 Campus Hill Drive
Livermore, CA 94551
(925) 424-1674 Office



